VELEZ Amy E * DAS

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

HELVEY Adam L * DAS

Thursday, October 27, 2022 1:43 PM

VANHOOSE Kayla; melissa.l.canfield@state.or.us; MADSEN Stacy J; Laughlin Barbara J;
MCCORMICK Sean M * OMD; DETTWYLERGWIN Sonja * OMD; Kneeland Kailean *
OLCC; Procurement OLCC * OLCC; VANDYKE Nancy * PERS; KELLY-HARRIMAN Lisa M *
HECC; THERESE Anne * ODE; JONES Kathryn * DOR; KLINE Bonnie * BIZ; HAOLE-
VALENZUELA Donna * ODVA; ANDERSON Michael J * DPSST; BERGERSON Adam R *
DPSST; VICTOR Moses * HCS; HANLON Sydney P * BOAT; INTVELD Marilyn * PUC;
FLAGER Joe * DSL; CORBO Richelle * DLCD; HAWES Heather * ODA; HARNISCH Randy *
BLSW; MACLEAN Karen S * BOP; Judicial FITNESS * CJF; STOVER Juril V * ERB; LUBA
Support * LUBA; BRANDT Carol A * OMB; KINNEY Kelly * OMB; GILBERT Jenn * OSBEELS;
WESTIN Susan B * SLO; ROSILEZ Anthony * TSPC; Smith Jen.M * OLCC

OregonBuys - Time Sensitive Request for Wave 2 Agencies

Good Afternoon Wave 2 Project Coordinators,

We are needing to make sure that each Wave 2 agency has users set up in UAT. The good news is that PHI will be able
to load the main core team members from our web page below, however its important that the information on that

page is up to date.

My ask is that each Project Coordinator or SPOC go to the below web page, and do the following:
- Scroll down to Current list of agency Core Team contacts for (large and medium sized agencies)

- Orfor the small agencies,

scroll down to Small agencies, boards, and commissions SPOC

- Use the navigation arrows at the bottom of the box to find your agency
- Once you have found your agency’s line, use the grey scroll bar to scroll to the right until you see edit

submission

- Click on edit submission and make sure all the key core team roles have up to date information.
- We are needing this to be completed by this Friday October, 28™ at 3pm

Thanks so much for your help on this. If you have any questions, please send them to oregonbuys.info@das.oregon.gov
as | will be out on Friday and Monday and | will have my team checking that inbox. Have a great day.
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